INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jason E. Brown; County Administrator

THROUGH: Andrew Sobczak; Assistant Director, Community Development

THROUGH: Ryan Sweeney; Chief, Current Development

FROM: Brandon C. Creagan, LEED Green Associate; Senior Planner, Current Development
DATE: June 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Notice of Scheduled Public Hearing for August 16, 2022: Jelmby Right-of-Way
Abandonment (Legislative)

It is requested that the data herein presented be given formal consideration by the Board of County
Commissioners at its regular meeting of July 12, 2022.

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS:

Please be advised that the following public hearing item has been scheduled for Board consideration:

August 16, 2022:

1. Jan Jelmby’s Request for Abandonment of a Portion of a 30’ Wide Unimproved, Unnamed
Right-of-Way per the Plat of the Espy Subdivision per St. Lucie County Plat Book 2, Page
36; said Lands Now Lying and Being in Indian River County, Florida. [ROWA-21-12-02 /
2016030081 -90298] (Legislative)

RECOMMENDATION:

The referenced public notice item is provided for the Board’s information. No action is needed at this
time.
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